REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH AND WELLNESS PROGRAM
2017 COMPETITIVE SOLICITATION
Question and Answers 



[bookmark: _GoBack] General Questions
Q.	I could not hear clearly the comments made by Ronda concerning the FFATA – could the applicant please expand?
A. 	The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA), ensures that the general public can access information on entities and organizations receiving Federal funds. 
         
Q. 	Can we have a copy of the power point used in today's call?  
A. 	The power point from the bidder’s conference is available on the ODH RHWP website at https://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/cfhs/rhawp/rhawp.aspx

Q. 	Can the applicant please send a list of agencies that submitted a NOIAF?   
A.	A list of agencies submitting the NOIAF is public record and will be provided upon written request.                     

Q.	How are the costs of funding administrative positions to be divided between allocated funds for the Deliverable and Base Goals?  Much of our funding goes toward staffing, while the supplies, pharmaceuticals, etc. are provided either in kind by CHD or are rolled into program income expenditures. 
A.	Funds should be utilized per cost analysis or other methods of deriving costs. A time study should then be utilized to break down staff time percentages into base and all required deliverables. 

Q.	Are revenue reports required monthly, or can we opt for quarterly reports?
A.	The revenue reports have not changed. They will be due 1) with the application 2) mid- year November 15, 2016 3) FPAR report February 1, 2016 4) Final report May 15, 2017. 

Q.	There was reference to FQHC’s in our area which I will look up the website that was shared but if we have FQHC’s in the area or next to our county does that mean we should not be applying for the grant?
A.	No, the reference was concerning family planning services being offered through a Title X direct grantee other than ODH the applicant.  If another Title X funded applicant exists in the service area the applicant must CLEARLY define how their agency will be serving a different population and that there is no duplication of effort.  Title X grantees and sites can be found:
https://www.opa-fpclinicdb.com/
  
Q. 	Are we required to put a heading on all grant pages including the program plan?
A.	All documents should clearly identify the authorized program name and program number (GMIS number). 

Q.	Please confirm the actual due date of the program assurances.
A.	The due date is Monday, February 22, 2016 by 4 p.m. (EST). 

Q.	Do FQHC grant dollars needed to be included in program income? 
A.	No, FQHC grant funds would not be included in the program income section. However, this information needs to be included on Attachment #3, Reproductive Health and Wellness Program Revenue Report, line 4.
Q.	We are looking to write the grant with another agency, although there will be two separate applications.  I read in the document that we need to submit one work plan that combines the agencies’ work.  What is the expectation for the rest of our proposal?  For example, would we submit two different narratives, two sets of attachment documents, and budget justifications (with the applicant agency showing the contract with the other agency and the sub recipient agency showing the detail for its base and then the deliverable amounts)?  Do we need to submit two ‘Assurances’ documents (one from each agency)?
A.	The applicant agency is considered the single subgrantee of ODH.  Therefore, one comprehensive program plan, one comprehensive narrative, one set of attachments and one budget justification must be submitted by the applicant agency.  Multiple documents of any of these pieces of the application from the applicant agency and subcontractors will not be accepted.  

Q.	Will ODH provide training on Ahlers?
A.	Yes, training on Ahlers will be provided to subgrantees.

Q.	Can we bill for a LSW in the clinic?
A.	Yes, if a LSW is needed to fulfill the services described in the application, funding for that position would be an allowable cost.

Q.	Would we be able to contract a mental health professional to set up in clinic?
A.	Yes, if a mental health professional is needed to fulfill the services described in the application, funding for that position would be an allowable cost.

Q.	Is there a project grant number somewhere?  I have not been able to find it. 
A.	 Project grant numbers should be available in GMIS.

Q.	In past applications, ODH has filled in the activities in the program plan and applicants only put their activities in.  Do we only fill in the timeline and the person responsible on the grids? 
A.	Please refer to the Program Plan Instructions on Attachment 7.  Applicants must use the RHWP Goals and Objectives Grid, Appendix D to populate the FY2017 RHWP Program Plan.  Applicants are required to use the information that ODH has placed on the Appendix D for each Goal. The applicant can cut and paste that info to Attachment #7 (Program Plans). The applicant may add additional activities/evaluation measures if the applicant chooses. Applicants must include the appropriate timelines and person(s) responsible. 

Q.	Do you want the activities and evaluation measures restated word for word as stated in the RFP in our work plans or are they a guide for us?
A.	Please refer to the Program Plan Instructions on Attachment 7.  Applicants must use the RHWP Goals and Objectives Grid, Appendix D to populate the FY2017 RHWP Program Plan.  Items should be restated exactly as listed in the RHWP Goals and Objectives Grid,

Q.	I am unclear what date the FPAR reports are due – what is the due date?
A.	Subgrantees should submit the FPAR form (Attachment 6) via GMIS to the ODH RHWP no later than February 1, 2017.
Q.	The Solicitation document made reference to an Appendix F – Sample Sliding Fee Scale but I did not find it in the document.   Can you provide a Sample Sliding Fee Scale?
A.	A Sample Sliding Fee Scale can be found on the ODH RHWP web page at https://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/cfhs/rhawp/rhawp.aspx.

Q. 	Should we use the 2015 Poverty levels in the Sample Sliding Fee Scale or is there a 2016 version?
A.	You should use the 2016 Poverty Guidelines which were released after the RHWP Solicitation document was posted.  They can be found at https://aspe.hhs.gov/poverty-guidelines.

GMIS/Payment
Q. 	Page 17 of the RFP states that CCA’s and attached contract cannot be submitted until the first quarter grant payment issued and that the submitted CCA and attached contract must be approved before contractual expenditures are authorized. How quickly does the first quarter payment come? Can contractors start work if signed by both parties when the CCA is submitted?
A. 	CCAs along with attached contracts can be submitted with the first expense report.  However, agencies are reminded PRIOR to initiating/starting an expense report which includes contract expenses, they need to ensure the GMIS CCA Module is completed FIRST.  Without the CCA being completed prior to initiating/starting/creating an expense report, GMIS will not allow contract expenses to be entered.  The first monthly/quarterly payment will be issued 5 – 10 business days from submission of the expense report.   ODH recommends contracts should be reviewed by an Agency’s legal department. Agencies will need to ensure their contracts are in compliance to OGAPP, B2.7.   If contracts are in compliance, contracts payments will continue.  Remember the 1st payment will occur 5 -10 days after submission of the expense report. 
If contracts are out of compliance, ODH will disallow the expense, on the expense report.  The disallowance/reduction in funds will occur on the next (2nd) expense report, since we have already reimbursed the Agency.  

Q.	Page 17 of the RFP refers to a memo issued on November 26, 2013 on the GMIS bulletin board.   I cannot locate a bulletin noted for 2013. Can the applicant help?
A.	The bulletin has been removed, because it is not relevant to the new reimbursement process.  

Q.	On page 17, related to Section II.B.2, the language seems to suggest there will be a payment prior to an invoice, which of course is no longer going to occur.  Consequently, can contract expenses be incurred prior to receipt of a payment?  If not, some projects will not be able to recover costs early on in the grant year.
A.	ODH is still granting sub-recipients a forty-five (45) calendar day grace period (from the start of the project) to obtain signatures from all parties involved in the Contract.  If 45 calendar days (from the project start date) have passed, and signatures have not been obtained, contract expenses reported will not be allowed prior to the signature date.  EX:  If a contract is signed 46 days after the project start date, ODH will only pay contract expenses starting from the 46th day.  
Contract expenses can be reported on the monthly/quarterly expense report, but these contract expenses need to be in compliance to OGAPP B2.7, otherwise expenses will be disallowed until the contract(s) are in compliance.
Q.	On page 13, “Interest and other financial payments (including but not limited to bank fees)” are listed as unallowable costs.  Does this include fees charged for accepting credit card payments?
A.	No

Q.	Will the applicant provide a sample budget justification?
A.	There is a sample budget justification located on the application page in GMIS.

Q.	Can you give me definitions of other direct costs?
A.	Other direct cost definitions are located on the application page of GMIS. Note that personnel, contractors, or equipment over $1000 are not considered to be other direct costs.

Number of Grants and Funds Available
Q. 	On page 3 of the Solicitation, related to Section I.F., does a health district wanting to contract with another organization to provide services need to seek out all potential partners who fit the prioritization levels to determine their interest?  If so, how should that be documented? 
A.	If a subrecipient intends to contract for any services to fulfill grant requirements, foremost contract priority shall be given to public entities that are operated by state or local government entities and that provide or are able to provide family planning services.  If funds would be distributed to nonpublic entities via the contract, the subrecipient shall contract for services with nonpublic entities in the following order of descending priority: (a) Nonpublic entities that are federally qualified health centers or federally qualified health center look-alikes, both as defined in section 3701.047 of the Revised Code, or community action agencies, as defined in section 122.66 of the Revised Code; (b) Nonpublic entities that provide comprehensive primary and preventive care services in addition to family planning services; (c) Nonpublic entities that provide family planning services, but do not provide comprehensive primary and preventive care services. ODH may require certification that funds are distributed according to O.R.C.3701.033.

The applicant should clearly state in the application how prioritization of contractors was or will be done.  While it is not necessary to provide any additional documentation with the grant application, the applicant may be asked to provide documentation during a site visit or audit.  If the applicant has questions about whether or not the process is following  O.R.C.3701.033 we would suggest that the applicant check with their legal counsel.

Q.	Will the type of organization a health district elects to contract affect how/when their application is considered?
A.	Funding will be awarded in accordance with O.R.C.3701.033 - Distribution of funds for family planning services which establishes the order of priority to be followed by the Department of Health when distributing funds for the purpose of providing family planning services.  Once an agency has been funded for services it is required that they to contract for any services to fulfill grant requirements, foremost contract priority shall be given to public entities that are operated by state or local government entities and that provide or are able to provide family planning services.  If funds would be distributed to nonpublic entities via the contract, the subrecipient shall contract for services with nonpublic entities in the following order of descending priority: (a) Nonpublic entities that are federally qualified health centers or federally qualified health center look-alikes, both as defined in section 3701.047 of the Revised Code, or community action agencies, as defined in section 122.66 of the Revised Code; (b) Nonpublic entities that provide comprehensive primary and preventive care services in addition to family planning services; (c) Nonpublic entities that provide family planning services, but do not provide comprehensive primary and preventive care services. ODH may require certification that funds are distributed according to O.R.C.3701.033.  

The applicant should clearly state in the application how prioritization of contractors was or will be done.  If the applicant has questions about whether or not the process is following  O.R.C.3701.033 we would suggest that the applicant check with their legal counsel.
	
Q. 	How will ODH determine who receives funding in the event the maximum total amount is requested in the applications?  If all those requests have come from health districts, who receive first priority consideration based on ORC 3701.033, will grants be awarded based on the review tool scoring?
A.	Each grant application will be scored based on the review tool included in the solicitation.  Once applications are scored, funding will be awarded in accordance with O.R.C.3701.033 - Distribution of funds for family planning services which establishes the order of priority to be followed by the Department of Health when distributing funds for the purpose of providing family planning services.

Q.	Could the applicant please describe what a contract service (not the contract itself) would look like between a LHD and another provider, specifically whether or not the LHD would just contract for LARC services, or would have the contracted agency do all the visits for PAP’s, STD’s, etc. Would the LHD just receive reimbursement for the Administrative Costs, such as grant-writing and reporting?
A.	The subgrantee is responsible for the provision of all services as well as fiscal accountability.  Subgrantees may subcontract for services –the breakdown of services and funding is a local decision. The subgrantee agency will need to ensure that they are in compliance with OGAPP and O.R.C. 3701.033.  Unallowable costs are addressed in Section I.Y. and I.Z. of the solicitation document.

Application Requirements and Format
Q. 	How do we address the deliverables when justifying costs in the budget narrative?  Any clarification the applicant can provide would be appreciated – perhaps an example?
A.	Explain how the grant dollars will be allocated within each deliverable. For example, Deliverable Goal 1 represent s 60% of the applicant’s grant funding, therefore, the applicant will need to break down expenses for D1a and D1b accordingly. Note that the budget justification should include all sources of income.  
    
Q.	What does “allocated across all funding sources” mean on the second page, Budget Section B of the application review form?
A.	This is reference to the budget section of the grant in GMIS. Funding sources should include grant dollars, and the required program income. 

Q.	On page 17, the first full paragraph; funding is divided, what does that mean?
A.	Funding is divided into payment per goal and only the amount allotted to that goal may be budgeted and spent on that specific goal.  Base goals will be reimbursed as invoiced; deliverable goals will be reimbursed when deliverables have been met. The percentages of each goal (as listed in Appendix C) only apply to total amount of grant funds.  

Q. 	What funding is included in Attachment 2, Program Budget Overview?
A.	Grant award funding only is included when completing Attachment 2.

Q.	How do we factor in our project income?  Do we spread it out throughout the base and deliverables?
A.	Program income is to be included in the applicant’s total budget within the applicant’s budget justification, GMIS budget, and the revenue report. The applicant can choose to use it in the applicant’s base and/or deliverable goals or use it for services outside of those goals (e.g. personnel, travel, etc.). Because program income is a Title X requirement, the applicant MUST use it to provide RHWP services.  The percentages noted in the solicitation document pertain only to grant funds from ODH.

Q.	On the fourth page Appendix E (review form), description of applicant agency, items c and e mention clinical hours open and expected visits “meets/exceeds level requirement.”  Will the applicant please explain what this means?
A.	Meet/exceeds level requirement means: 
c. At least 10% appointments are available outside of 9am to 4:30 pm and/or on weekends and e. The applicant will be expected to complete at least or exceed 90% of the applicant's projected client visits.
          
Q.	For B3e, the grid references the ODH approved 5A’s chart form, however it was built into our electronic system, is this acceptable alternative since we are paperless? 
A.	Yes, the applicant are required to use the ODH approved 5 A’s forms. If the applicant have these built into the applicant’s  EMR currently, the applicant will need to compare to ensure the applicant have the most current data programmed in the applicant’s system. Technical assistance will be available to assist with this process. 

Q.	Is there a funding formula for comprehensive visits?  RLP? STD? Pregnancy test? LARC? Or for the base/deliverable goal objectives?
A.	There is no predesigned funding formula.  This formula will be very specific to the applicant’s Health Center and developed by the applicant. The cost of all services/objectives will be projected by each Health Center as a result of conducting a cost analysis or an internal process that determines the actual cost of providing each client visit type. 

Q.	As a benchmark, should each county have a minimum number of projected clients to serve annually?  How do we determine the number of projected visits for each county?
A.	Cost per visit is based on a cost analysis or an internal process used to determine the applicant’s cost per visit. 

Q. 	Should we submit a hard copy of the attachments, as well as via GMIS?
A.	Because Attachment 1 requires a signature, applicants are to provide the original and one (1) hard copy of the Attachment 1 – ODH Reproductive Health and Wellness Program Assurances form and the applicant must also submit this via GMIS as noted on Page 16. Attachment 1 must be mailed to: Ohio Department of Health, Reproductive Health and Wellness Program, Bureau of Maternal and Child Health, 6th Floor, 246 N. High Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215.
The only attachment that is to be submitted both via mail and GMIS is Attachment #1. 
Attach the following in GMIS by 4 p.m. on or before Monday, February 22, 2016:
              Attachment #1   ODH Reproductive Health and Wellness Program Assurances
              Attachment #2   ODH Reproductive Health and Wellness Budget Overview
              Attachment #3   ODH Reproductive Health and Wellness Program Revenue Report
              Attachment #4   ODH Reproductive Health and Wellness Program 	
a.   Site(s) Information
			b.   Services Provided
              Attachment #7    ODH Reproductive Health and Wellness Program Plan

Q.	If applying for multiple counties, are all clinic sites required to have extended/alternative hours or can the off-site hours equal 10% of the total hours of scheduled clinics ?
A.	Each county will be held to the same standards as the applicant Agency. If there are multiple clinic sites in the county, they are required to only provide a combined total of the extended hours for the county. For example, if George County applies for Tom County and is awarded funding for both, then both counties must provide extended hours. If Tom County has 3 clinic sites, they must provide extended hours at either one of the site or divide the required amount up between the 3 sites. 

Q.	We are submitting an application to cover more than one county. On budget justification do we need to show each counties expenses?
A.	Per the RHWP Solicitation, page 3, stated, is “A detailed budget narrative is required for each county.” Applicants may apply for the sum of funds available for all counties to be served. Dollars designated for a county must be spent for services in that county. 

Deliverable Goals
Q.	For Deliverable Goal D1a do we need to provide examples of our chart audit templates in the application?
A.	No, this is not required in the applicant’s application.

Q.	For Deliverable Goal D1b, we report our data through EMR, when our providers perform an RLP they check a box in a questionnaire. This questionnaire answer is stored in the patient's chart and becomes part of the patient's Ahlers file as well. Is this sufficient documentation of provision of the RLP?
A.	All deliverables will need to be monitored through the subgrantee’ s quality assurance plan and submitted with the subgrantee’ s expense report. ODH will provide a standard form with all of the evaluation measures for the deliverables that the applicant will complete and submit with the subgrantee’ s expense report. Reimbursement will be based on documentation the applicant will provide to ODH along with the subgrantee’ s expense report. Note: All subgrantees are required to submit data to the Ahlers database.  

Q.	For Deliverable Goal D2a, are the applicant going to change the Ahlers form so that it includes the categories of high risk clients identified in this objective? Currently there is no way for Ahlers to record patients with partners who have HIV infections or MSM patients.
A.	All deliverables will need to be monitored through the subgrantee’ s quality assurance plan and submitted with the subgrantee’ s expense report. ODH will provide a standard form with all of the evaluation measures for the deliverables that the applicant will complete and submit with the subgrantee’ s expense report. Reimbursement will be based on documentation the applicant will provide to ODH along with the subgrantee’ s expense report. Note: All subgrantees are required to submit data to the Ahlers database.  

Q.	For Deliverable Goal D2b, do we have to physically provide vitamins to women taking a pregnancy test? Or can we provide a prescription? What if women refuse the vitamins or prescriptions?
A.	All deliverables will need to be monitored through the applicant’s quality assurance plan and submitted with the applicant’s expense report. ODH will provide a standard form with all of the evaluation measures for the deliverables that the applicant will complete and submit with the applicant’s expense report. Reimbursement will be based on documentation the applicant will provide to ODH along with the applicant’s expense report. Note: All subgrantees are required to submit data to the Ahlers database.  

Q.	For Deliverable Goal D2b, should we record these services in Ahlers using the "vitamins" category of medical services?
A.	All deliverables will need to be monitored through the subgrantee’ s quality assurance plan and submitted with the subgrantee’ s expense report. ODH will provide a standard form with all of the evaluation measures for the deliverables that the applicant will complete and submit with the subgrantee’ s expense report.  Reimbursement will be based on documentation the applicant will provide to ODH along with the subgrantee’ s expense report. Note:  All subgrantees are required to submit data to the Ahlers database.  

Q.	For Deliverable Goal D2c, the grid states the evaluation will be based on baseline data for number of LARCs from the month prior to the grant year starting.  How will our baseline impact our evaluation and/or payment? 
A.	Payment is based on projected number of LARC insertions. Evaluation of mid-year and annual program report does require a baseline based on the month prior to the grant starting. If this baseline is not reflective of current services, the applicant will need to clearly explain this in the subgrantee’ s report.  

Base Goals
Q.	In reference to Base Goal B1b, if our appointment times start at 8:00 am, are these times outside of "normal operating hours" as defined by the RFP?
A.	Yes, if the applicant are seeing patients between 8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m., this is outside normal business hours.

Q.	For Base Goal B2a, will we be expected to provide ODH reports on clients with outstanding balancing every 90 days? Or are these reports for our internal use?
A.	The applicant will not need to provide reports to ODH.  
Q. 	How are we expected to calculate the expenditures on the visits in Base Goal B3a? Many of these individuals will have insurance coverage and so will contribute to our program income. Should we develop our expenditure estimates based on the number of uninsured within the population of men and women who are no longer of childbearing status?     
A.	Insurance reimbursement should be included in program income regardless of childbearing status. Expenditures will be based on projected number of services provided regardless of insurance or payment status. 

Q.	We give our clients the information to go to our community agent who will see clients, review their status and sign them up for Medicaid or insurance.  We also have a navigator come to the Health Department once per month.  So is what we are doing ok or is the grant wanting us to hire a Navigator or train one of our own staff to be a Navigator because that would be cost and training costs we would have to put into the grant if so.
A.	The subgrantee is required to ensure that a CAC or Navigator is available to assist Tile X clients with Marketplace enrollment, as well as ensuring that all eligible Title X clients are assisted with enrollment into Medicaid. Additional staff or training for staff to provide this service is an allowable cost but is not required if this service is already being provided. 

Q.	Does the Certified CAC-navigator need to be an employee? In house? Can we make a referral?
A.	In order to assure clients have access to health care coverage for which they are eligible, the RHWP subgrantees must ensure that a Certified Application Counselor (CAC) or Navigator is available to assist Title X clients with Marketplace enrollment. 

Q. 	In regard Base Goal B2c, our system has CACs and Navigators that work with the entire health system. When we report enrollment numbers do we need to specify enrollment numbers only for men and women who have received RHWP services? Or can we include all men and women who have been linked with insurance that might reasonably utilize our reproductive health services?
A.	The applicant will only report numbers for the RHWP clients.

Q.	Regarding Base Objectives B2c and B3b, how will we be evaluated?  We can offer these items (enrollment assistance and HIV testing) but we can’t require clients to accept them.  
A.	Evaluation will be based on these services being offered. 

Q.	On Attachment 2, Budget Overview, must there be a dollar amount specified for each required objective?  What if an agency has other funding that pays for a particular objective?  Is it permissible to have activities related to it in the program plan but not have ODH funds allocated to it?
A.	If funds are not allocated to a required goal the applicant must clearly explain how those activities are funded in the applicant’s budget justification.

Q.	What do we need to provide to respond to Page 5. K. of RFP, PHAB Standards?
A.	PHAB is the Public Health Accreditation Board Standards. The applicant agency should identify how their program will address these standards. The RHWP will address standards 3.1 and 3.2 which can be found on the website listed on the solicitation. 

Q.	AHLERS only collects information on what was actually given or done – how do we account for when we offer vitamins, immunizations, etc. but the patient refuses them?  How will this effect invoicing? 
A.	This can be monitored through the subgrantee’ s quality assurance plan and submitted with the subgrantee’ s expense report. ODH will provide a standard form with all of the evaluation measures for the deliverables that subgrantee will complete and submit with the expense report. Reimbursement will be based on documentation the subgrantee will provide to ODH along with their expense report.

Deliverable Payment Process
Q.	How does the invoicing for the Deliverables work.  Do the applicant have to wait until the grant year is over in order to invoice, or will the number projected be distributed by month/quarter (i.e. if the applicant are projecting 120 visits, can the applicant invoice for 10 per month).
A.	The deliverable payment process is set up to work as follows:
· Subgrantee will submit expense report monthly or quarterly (box they check when they complete the NOIAF). Sub grantee will enter amount spent on each deliverable line (deliverable 1 and deliverable 2). Sub grantee will attach form with each deliverable broken down (deliverable 1a, deliverable 1b, deliverable 2a, deliverable 2b, and deliverable 2c). Subgrantee must submit by the 10th of the month. They can submit any day before the 10th but due date is the 10th.  This will post to the program consultants worklist. Program consultant has 6 days to review/approve/disapprove from the date that it is submitted.  It will then go to GAU for review. The GAU consultant has 11 days to review and the GAU supervisor has 5 days to review.
· Payment will begin processing the day that the expense report is submitted. Sub grantee should expect to receive payment within 5-10 business days.  Any deductions will appear on the next month payment.
· Automatic payment will begin processing the day the expense report is submitted for the first ten months (monthly reimbursement) and the first three quarters (quarterly reimbursement). Months 11 and 12 and final payment will be reviewed prior to payment (monthly reimbursement) and the last quarter (quarterly reimbursement). This will prevent over payment at the end of grant cycle, with sub grantee receiving over payment (reconciliation period).
· GAU will look at allowability of costs to see if expenses are allowed. They will not look at the deliverables. They will only look at program comments if the expense report is disapproved. 
· Subgrantee cannot charge indirect costs against deliverables.
· The total amount spent on each deliverable will be entered in GMIS under the Deliverable Line. The explanation for the deliverable will be on the budget justification. These will be broken out by Deliverable 1a, Deliverable 1b, etc. on the budget justification only, not on GMIS. Only the total amount spent will be entered on the deliverable line in GMIS.
· ODH will develop a spreadsheet for subgrantees to enter each deliverable evaluation measure. For example, Deliverable 1a states that agency has completed 90% of projected visits. Sub-grantee will enter number of visits. This will need to be done for each deliverable, each month or quarter, depending on which sub grantee chooses. 
· Payment will be made for services rendered per pay period up to the grant amount listed in Appendix C.
· There is a chart posted on the GMIS bulletin board with the reimbursement schedule beginning January. Our schedule will begin April 1, with the grant. 
